

Brian J. Bergmark, MBA, CPA, ABV, ASA
 Managing Director

Brian J. Bergmark, MBA, CPA, ABV, ASA, is a Managing Director of Torrey Partners and offers his clients over 20 years’ experience providing damage analysis, business valuation, business consulting, and accounting services to clients involved in dispute resolution, business management and tax matters.

Mr. Bergmark’s industry experience includes construction, telecommunication, healthcare, computer hardware and software, real estate, manufacturing, and professional businesses, among others. His appraisal experience includes the valuation and apportionment of tangible and intangible assets, analyses prepared for estate and gift tax purposes, marital dissolution, ownership transfers, eminent domain and various consulting matters.

Mr. Bergmark has extensive experience providing business analysis and qualified testimony on complex business, wage loss, wage and hour, economic, valuation, and marital dissolution matters in Federal and State Superior Courts. The scope of his involvement in litigation matters includes discovery assistance, causation analysis, damage quantification and forensic accounting / fraud investigations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2011 to present	Torrey Partners	Managing Director
2006 to 2011	LECG	Director
1992 to 2006	Mack Barclay Inc.	Shareholder
1989 to 1992	Brodshatzer, Wallace, Spoon & Yip	Senior Manager
1988 to 1989	Engicon	Controller
1986 to 1988	Steres, Alpert & Carne	Senior Accountant
1984 to 1986	Ernst & Whinney	Auditor

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration, San Diego State University, 1992
 Emphasis in Finance.

Bachelor of Science in Economics – Systems Science, University of California, Los Angeles, 1984

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Certified Public Accountant, California
Accredited in Business Valuation
Accredited Senior Appraiser
Certified in Financial Forensics
Certified Management Accountant (Inactive)

MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
California State Society of Certified Public Accountants
American Society of Appraisers

TEACHING

University of California, San Diego Department of Extended Studies – instructor
San Diego State University School of Business - guest lecturer
University of San Diego School of Law - guest lecturer
Various law firms and seminars - MCLE instructor

F & C International: A Case Study of an I.P.O. Valuation –
Co-authored - Journal of Financial Education - Spring, 1997